



Orlaith Nangle

Godolphin Flying Start Trainee 2022 - 2024

Information



Kildangan Stud
Co. Kildare
Ireland



onangle@godolphinFlyingstart.com



00353 83 395 2671

Social



www.facebook.com/orlaithnangle



www.linkedin.com/orlaithnangle



orlaith_nangle



@NangleOrlaith

PROFILE

Having grown up in Dublin, Ireland, I took my first steps into the thoroughbred industry through studying equine business at Maynooth University and completing the National Stud Diploma course. I have strived to gain valuable experience, working for some brilliant operations around the globe. I have a good work ethic, professionalism and a positive attitude. I am committed to a long-term involvement with the thoroughbred and look forward to increasing my knowledge, contacts and experiences through the Godolphin Flying Start.

EDUCATION

Godolphin Flying Start

2022 - 2024

Godolphin Flying Start is a two year, full time Management and Leadership training programme that specialises in the international Thoroughbred racing and breeding industry. It is accredited by University College Dublin and trainees gain experience in Ireland, Australia, USA, UK and the UAE.

The National Stud | UK

2021

Graduated from the National Stud Diploma with Honours

Maynooth University | Ireland

2016 - 2019

Graduated with a First - Class Honours Degree in Equine Business

EXPERIENCE

Ballyphilip Stud | Ireland

2021 - 2022

Completed a breeding season, yearling preparation, sales and shadowing Paul McCartan at sales

Coolmore America

2019 - 2020

Completed a breeding season, weanling and yearling preparation

Paramount Sales | America

2020

Showed horses at the Fasig – Tipton and Keeneland yearling sales, as well as the Keeneland November breeding stock sale

Horse Racing Ireland

2018

Completed a summer marketing internship

ACHIEVEMENTS

Michael Osborne Equine
Business scholarship

Maynooth University
Entrance Scholarship

Irish Junior Science
Olympiad competitor

Bronze medal
Lourdes Pilgrimage
volunteer services

SKILLS

Organisation

Social Media

Horsemanship

Personable

REFERENCES

Ms. Clodagh Kavanagh
Executive Director
Godolphin Flying Start
ckavanagh@godolphinflyingstart.com
+353 (86) 816 2314

Mr. Paul McCartan
Ballyphilip Stud
+353 (87) 257 5729
ballyphilipstud@gmail.com

Mr. Dermot Ryan
Ashford Stud
(859) 333 2562
dryan@coolmore.com

Orlaith Nangle

Godolphin Flying Start Trainee 2022 - 2024

GODOLPHIN FLYING START EXTERNSHIPS

USA

Australia

Europe

INTERESTS

- Horse Racing
- Bloodstock
- Music - guitar
- Travel
- Reading